JOHN INNES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION
MOSTYN ROAD, MERTON FARE, LONDON, 8W. IQ
Telephone: Linenty 3645
24th, January 1540,

Dear Frofassor,

Ui

I have un_;l:ultnd Lawronse l.hu-‘l.t"i;l.'ﬂquﬂ.lh for Lythruma. The
gituation is not wery clear at the moment s we are changing over from our
usual run of orops to a rether different one asz & result of the war. This
moans that (1) some of the houses are out of commission apd even more will
be out me time gpoeam on (11) we cannot predlot what the room situmtion will
be during the next fow momths s we have no provious experience to guide us.
The labour shortags, dus te cur gardeners being conseripted will probably
ast happen for ths mext two montha.

However, we thought that the best thing to de would be for
us to try to grow th;t;:uﬂin;u for you, but with the understanding thet, 1n
the evemt of spaoce shortape, these Lythrums must give priority to the other
oropa. This would most probably mean thet they might have to go into a place
oolder than ome would normally glwe them, with v comsequent cheok. It does
not seem likely that they would heve to be disearded altogether. If you mre
willing te let them take pot luck in this way, would you please send the seed
a8 soon ms poselble as they should be in by now for this pear's flowering?

The 1000 Lythrums which are %o be ghfwn and flowered here
are doing quite nicely though, some fumilies were short and I had to Juggle
the numhera = ‘hi&t i‘hn;,rd;af_ur course, unaffected by what I say above. It s
only the extra 400 seodlings which you want for planting out at Harpondem that
will have to take their ochanoe.

I was thinking of coming to wlsit the Calton Lab., ome irr BOON.

I have one or two little problems om which I should like your advioe. G day
in tha weak would be best for me if that would suit you. Any wesk day during

the next fortnight would do. Could you let me kmow if it will be alright from

your point of vlew.
Yours sinseraly,
F‘/‘w@



Janusry 24, 1940

Dear Mather, _

Uany thanka for your letter. I will have some of the
seed from two mors plants sent at once, as this will be at
least a useful asecond atring to what Fabergé 1s trying to do
hers.

ir

In the event of there having to be wmoved to & quite
unheated house, thay mlght, of course, be moved at once to
Rothaemsted, with the advantage of clearing your spece, and
keeplng us more fully informed of what there was comlng on
in the aifferent progenles.

It 18 really good of you %o see what further help
you A% Merton will ba able to glve.

Apert from next Monday, I expect to be h #u any day,
inocluding Saturdays and Sundays, and my wife éh- I would ba
delighted 1f you ocould comé in to lunch - and better atill,

if you could bring Mrs Mather.
Yours sineerely,



